From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 12/2/2013 4:38:34 PM

To: terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Today

Yes its confusing!
| think this will be dec 19.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04:36 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

| thought this PD and alternate were on our 12/5 agenda, but | guess it's the 12/19 agenda??
Apparently my mind is still on vacation...

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:36 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Today

Yes -- I guess the rest of the OSC 1ssues, broader than 147.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [maiilto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04:33 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

Is there a December 16™ hearing on this too?
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:15 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Today

If there's a god ...

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@coepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04:14 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

Is it over at 4:307

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Today

We are now on Watergate ...

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@copuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04:11 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

I was trying to come down, but got too busy.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:09 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Today

SB GT&S 0268819



Um, not great with Ferron.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [maiilto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04.07 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

How’s it going?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Today

No: Tom, Brian, nick.

I'm here now!

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@coepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 04:.04 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Today

Did you come with Earley to his meeting here this morning?

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:51 AM
To: 'Doll, Laura’

Subject: RE: Today
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No, | have not received a request to video webcast the hearing. If you want it video webcast, you should
ask the ALJ asap.

Terrie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:50 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Today

I assume no change in the broadcast decision for today? I noticed it’s in the auditorium.

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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